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Sketoh of Rev. G. L. Robinson.

NOMINATED BY THX DOARD OF KNOX COLLEGE
AB PROFKSS8OR OF OLD TRSTAMENT
EXEQESIS,

REv. George L. Robinson was born Aug.
19, 1804, in \Weat Hebron, Washington coun-
ty, N. Y., the son of William Robinson, eldor
in the United Presbyterian Church of Hebron
(tho history of which charch he wrote sud
publishea fn 1880.) Ho was prepared for

Rrr. G. L. RoprssoN

collego in Saslem, tho maden home of his
mothor, and whers for fivo years she was pro-
ceptress of tho Washington Academy.

He entered college at Princeton, N. J., in
the sutumn of 1883, and gradusted after s
four years’ courss in 1887 with the academio
honor of general excellence, baviog won vari-
ous prizes for oratory, debato and in competi-
tivo oxamsnations. Durniog his college conrso
he became interosted, espocially at Xit, Ver-
non, in the summer of 1885 in Mr. Moody's
Bible ashool, in the subjoct of foreign missions,
and went to Beirut, Syria, to teach for a
gx]'x;od of three years in the Syrian Protestant

OR0.

This afforded large opportunities for travel.
Euo routs he travelled through Ireland, Scot-
Iand, Fraoce, Switzerland, Austris, down the
Daunabo and via Black Sea and Busphorus to
Constaatinople, thenco by S8mytns, Messins,
vinting Tarsus, Paul's birthplacs, to Beirut.

While in Beirut ho visited about er
town, village and valley and mountain pea
in Palestine, aud went over beyond tho
Jorday, into Moeb (where very few travellers
§oh, and scross the Syrian desert to Palmyra,
the city of Zenobis, and stood under the re-
maining cedars of Lebanon.

In the summer of 1889 he visited Egypt,
mocting in Cairo lliss Jessio Patton
Harvey, the daughter of Rev. William
Harvey, D. D., of the American United
Prosbyterian mission of Egypt. Later in tho
szme summer, &3 members of alarge party,
they travelled togl::; in Palestine. Two

{nn later he 6 engaged to Mixs
Tarvey.

At the expirstion of his throe years' e
meat in I;?rnt, ho returosd to Amcrigst:
stody for the ministry. He ontered Prince-
ton Theological Semipary in the autvmun of
1820 and beciuse of an zequaintanse with
Arabic {an acquaintanoe gained while in the
Orioxnt,) soon o vory fond of Habrow,
Aramsic and the cognate Semitic languages,

Iy Axsyrianand Syriac.

Being defeated in the middlayear in a con-
tast in citicism by a clanmate, be rosolvad to
make bis competitor work in the senior year,
when tho Hebrew fellowship of $600 wagat
alake,

Tho contest was an_interostiog one, bat
sppareatly fa favor of his competitor, hence
he was constrained to accept (as it alterward
turned out, peematurely,)a call o tho West
Strest Presbytarian Churchof Georgetown, D.
C. Dat beicg awarded, quits uoexpectadly,
tha fellowahip ia Hebrew, ho resigned the
chureh i Geotgetown and went abroad for &
yrarsatady in Berlin.

Howerer, bo vinitel his finance at Caro
first ; also weal as faras Beirut in onler to
soc excotoore Lis old populs, profexsors and
friends. Returmog to Gisrmany, be apeot
two and a-half months 1na Geeman pator’s
family, learming the lansage.

Theu howont to Dorlin, and entersd ¢the
coirereity, He Licand lactares by the famots
Trof, Avgmat Dillrran, A2 iHarnock, I

Schrader, H. L. Strock and others. Toward
tho olose of tho year ho mado preparation to
marry, thivkizg he was about to roturn to
America.

On the way to Egypt ho visited Greoce,
seoing Olympis, Corinth, Athens, Elensis,
otc., thoroughly. He was married in Cairo in
thosjring of '04. The honoymoon was spent
at tho Pyramids, and returning to Berlin,
visited Igplu, Rome, Florence, Yenice,
Vienna and Dresden.

Scarcely arrived in Berlin as husband and
wife, when the offer of another followship of
§600 was madoto him by tho somivary pro-
fessors at Princeton. This was accepted in
order toget aymuch equipment for the minis-

23 possible,

In the autumn of 1694 he catered tho Uni-
versity of Leipzig, &s a student of philasophy,
in order to try for a degree. o choso Semitic,
Hebrew, Arabic and Arawaio, for tho major ;
the histery of philosoply and ancient history
for the minor, and mado the cxaminations in
Joly of 1895 bofore the prochapcellor and
faculty of the university, passing most sstis.
facto examinations in the departments
named, and yeceiving ** Maguscum lande”
For the thesis in “Tho Prophecies of Zechar-
iah, with special reference to the origin and
dateof chafiters 9 to 14,” horeceived * Summa
cum lauds,” tho highest mark given by the
university, and the first one cver received by
a foreign student, from Prof. Albert Sacin,
tho famous Arabic scholar,

This honor was very remarksablo as Mr.
Robinson in his essay combatted.the views of
tho professors who belonged to the advanced
achool.

. The dissertation on Zechariah's prophecios

is now ia press. In August, 1695, be roturnod

to America with his family, his little

g:ygt:ur. Henriettz, having been born in
ipzig.

Mrs. Robinson was born in Cairo, Egypt.
She was oducated in Damfries, Scotland, and
in Amecrica. Before her marriage alio «was
qlieeinlly interested in work among the Eng-
lish and native yoong men of Egypt.

Augmentation of Stipends.

Tue General Assembly's Avgamentation

mmitlee, a3 we 50 to press, are in session in
thiscity. From tho treasnrer’s statoment the
Faod 13 83000.00 less than tho amount ro-
quired to pay the grants in full to ministers
of augmented chngu. Wo are not aware, at
tho time of writing, what actio2 may bo
takep, but tho policy of the Committee, when
thoscheme was ro-organized two sears ago,
was to expend simply the mocey the Charch
supphied, 20d ond every year fres from debt.
Should this be carnied out, 1t will mean a
coomderable reduction in tko grants to min-
isters.

It ix carnostly hoped, however, that before
tho eod of tho wmonth, every cop tion
thxox:ghont the Church will bave contribated
towards the Fand. If this iy tho case, the
$2000.00 yet required  will doubtless bo mado

Pointe Aux Trembles Schools

Tux present sesmon of thess well known
Misdon Schools bas been one of great en
couragement. Tho ordinance of the Lord's
Sapper was administerod thero on Sabbath,
the 29th March, when eleven of the papils
wero publicly roceived into connection with
the Church. In December last, nine others
wero admitted, mekicgin all, tweaty daring
tho carrent session.

The large attendance entails a very heavy
expendituroin the maintenance of the Instita.
tion. The Fund iy, at the jresent tims con-
siderably behind, and it is carnestly hoped
thec all Sabbath Schools supporting papils,
and the triends of the werk genenlly, will
forwand contribations, withoat delay, to the
Rev. Dr. Wanden, treasarer, o that tho year
ﬁyndm at the end of this month free fmm

o

Close of the Chucch Year.

Wz remind all Congrezations, Sablath
Schools ard Chrstin  Esdeavor Societiss,
that the financial year of the Chlurch termin.
atrs thismonth.  The books close prompily
on Thursday, Afsil S2b. It boped, how-
over, that all money may be [urwanled im-
modiately, 30 a3 2 edable all acocunta to be
aid belere the ead of the month.

Church News.

{48 communications {0 this column ought to
besent to the Editor smmuliately after (hs
occurrences (o which they refer Aave taken

place.]
Montreal Notes.

Peruars the most important event of the
weck in Preabyterian circles has beon the for-
mal opeuing fur public worship of tho New
8t. John's French church on Sabbath, the 29th
ult. For two or three months past the con-
gregation has been occupying the basement,
but the completion of the church proper was
anxionsly awaited in order that ths work of
the mission might be carried on in a moro
advantageous way. Tho occasion was celebra-
ted by threo special services—two in Freach
and one in English—at all of which suitablo
#ddresses ‘were givon by various friends of the
work, including Principal McVicar, chairman
of the Board of French Evangelization, Rev.
8. J. Taylor, secrctary; Mecssrs, Bourgoin,
Lafieur and DeGruchy. Tho sermon in the
morniong was preachod by thoe Rev. Dr, Cous.
sirat, in tho afternoon by tho Rev. Dr. Mae-
kay, of Crescent Street church, and in the
evening by the Rev. Dr. Chiniquy. Atallof
theso services tho attendanco was large, and
in tho evening mwany wero unable to obtain
admissionat all. The new building is a plain
bot exceedingly tasteful structure, and both
outsidoand in presents an attractive appoar-
ance. Sitasted asitis, onono of the leeding
thoroughfares of the city and in tho heart of
the French population, it will be a standing
invitation to all inquiring souls tolearn tho
truth of the Gospol. Itisproposed that some
portion of the church should beopen to tho
publicat all hours, so that as far as possible
every oppottunity may be utilized of coming
into contact with those desiringlight. Tho
carotaker will have on hand a good supply
of helpfal hiterature, and overy evening somo
oﬂicia{ member of tho congregation will be in
attendance to meet with apy who may cotno
in for information or diszussion. It isimport-
ant thatf as soon as ible thoindebtodness
on the bailding should be extingnished. Fivo
thonsand dollars are needod at oneo to meet
obligations which have already matured.
Tho collections at tho three services on Sun-
day amonated to §516. The special services
in English will bo continued daring Sabbatk
afternoons of April with a view of allowing as
many of the friends of tho work aa possible to
8¢ tho new building and show their interest
inthe congregation.

‘THE congregation of Stavley Street church,
which was organized soms twentv years ago
by disuident members of Erskino church on
the 1ntrodoction of the organ 1nts public wor
ship, has at length, in its turn, yiclded totho
pow prerailing custom. At the last aanual
meeting of the churoh ard cop tion the
gmuon of provuding the psalmody of tho
‘church with an appropriato 1nstrumental
accompaniment was di , snd it was
then foond that the majority of those who hiad
hitherto op the ivtroduction of an organ
into tho church had altersd their opintuts,
and when a vote was rerched, the meeting
was found to be practically unanimous in favor
of thoorgasn. It wasthenamrangoed that steps
abou!d beat onse taken in the direction of
securing sobscriptions to the organ fund, and
a commitice was appoicted to canvas the
congregation with that otjoctin view. Itis
understood that as aoon assufficient money
has been subscribod, the organ will bo
secured.

Tark Rev. Mr. Macgillicray, of Melrillo
charch, Weatmonnt, has gone south fora
few woeks holiday to avoid tho risk o his
health from the ta'ing weather which
alwaya soccompanios the approach of apring.
His palpit is beng sapplied by tho profes-
sors of the Colicge.

Tux closing exercises of tho Collego tock
Piaco oo Wedneeday evening when thohall
was fillod with an intereatod audlenco.
Fourteen uxtes roceived their diplomas,
The Rev. G. A. Mactkeznzie, of Chesley, wia
admitied to the degroo of B.I)., and that of
ILD. was conferred uwpon the Rew. J. &
Black, of §¢. Andrew’s LUharch, Halifax, for-
morly pastor of Enkine churck, Moatreal,
The scasion has inevery respoct boen azuc-
cozsfol one.  The principal was ablo to an-
neance the bequest off§25,00) from thelate
Robert Anderaon for tho endowment ot the
French chair. This however aids thofands
of tho Board of Freach Evangelization rather




